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To: Tamme Bishop <tamme.jestover@bresnan.net>, Basil Bear <basilbear@wolverinefuels.com>
Basil and Tamme -

Please see attached. We decided that it is ok if you do not list the names of the Texas regents, but | would like you to
update the org chart to defend that decision. Alternatively, you could add text to revised pages (with that explanation)
rather than updating the org chart.

Thanks,
Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Regulatory Program
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November 5, 2021

Basil Bear

Bowie Resources, LLC
P.O. Box 1488

Paonia, CO 81428

Re: Bowie No. 2 Mine, Permit C-1996-083,
Second adequacy review of MR-205

Dear Mr. Bear:

The Division received the submittal for MR-205 from Tamme Bishop on October 13, 2021, and we
received her adequacy response to our October 19 adequacy letter on November 3, 2021.

We accept the explanation regarding ownership information on the University of Texas Board Of
Regents, but we do have one additional adequacy item: please update the revised text or your
organizational chart (or both) to include an explanation of why this entity is different than other
companies on the organizational chart. As part of the explanation, explain why, therefore, no ownership
information is provided.

Thank you,

Aot D A

Robert D. Zuber, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist 11

Cc via email: Tamme Bishop, J.E. Stover & Associates, Inc.
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